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Envirgnmental Protection Agency

An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaomhnd Comhshaoil

ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSING PROGRAMME

TO: Marie O’Connor, Programme Manager

FROM: Eve O'Sullivan, Programme Officer, Environmental Licensing Programme

DATE: 6 November 2019

Clerical Amendment to Industrial Emissions Licence Register
RE: Number: W0185-01, held by Rilta Environmental Limited, Block 14A1, Grant's
Road, Greenogue Business Park, Rathcoole, County Dublin.

1. Background

On 31 May 2004 a waste licence issued to Cara Waste Management Limited for a facility
located at Site No 14A1, Greenogue Business Park, Rathcoole, County Dublin. The licence,
was transferred to Rilta Environmental Limited on 9 February 2010. The installation address
was correct in the application documentation submitted for Licence Reg. No. W0185-01 and
also in the transfer application documentation.

A Section 76A(11) Amendment issued on 7 January 2014 to bring the licence into conformity
with the requirements of Directive 2010/75/EU (Industrial Emissions Directive). The IED
Amendment was issued with the incorrect installation address. A clerical amendment is
required to amend the incorrect installation location address for IE Licence Reg. No. W0185-
01 noted on the Section 76A(11) Amendment.

2. Clerical Amendment

On 20 September 2019, the Office of Environmental Enforcement identified that the
installation address was incorrect in the IED amendment. On 27 September 2019, the Agency
initiated a Clerical Amendment of Licence Reg No W0185-01, in order to allow for correcting
the installation address in IE Licence Reg. No. W0185-01 from:-

Block 402, Grant Drive, Greenogue Business Park, Rathcoole, Dublin
to
Block 14A1, Grant’s Road, Greenogue Business Park, Rathcoole, County Dublin

3. Recommendation

I recommend that the licence amendment be approved as set out in the attached
recommended Clerical Amendment A.

Signed,
e ST,

Eve O’Sullivan
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme
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